
UCC AGENDA 
 

 
 
TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members 
 
FROM: Carl Castles, Chair 
 Undergraduate Curriculum Committee 
 
RE: UCC MEETING 
 
The next UCC meeting will be Wednesday, October 19, at 4:00 p.m. in the Chancellor’s Conference 
Room (Admin Building 209). 
 
I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  October 5 
 
II. PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION 
 

• Assessment, Outcomes, and CourseLeaf 
o Jen Lynn, Chair, Academic Senate & Kathleen Thatcher, Director, Assessment & 

Accreditation 
 
III. ITEMS – FIRST READING 
 

• MUS Pathway for Biology 
 
Title Status Received 
Group 1   
AHXR 295B: Radiographic Clinical V Edited 10/3/2022 
AHXR 195B: Radiographic Clinical II Edited 10/3/2022 
AHXR 295A: Radiographic Clinical IV Edited 10/3/2022 
Radiologic Technology Associate of Applied Science Edited 10/3/2022 
Group 2   
HADM 462: Supervision in Healthcare Deleted 10/10/2022 
Group 3   
Health Education Minor Deleted 10/10/2022 
Group 4  

 

   
CHMY 106: Preparation for Chemistry Lab Added 10/10/2022 
CHMY 104: Preparation for Chemistry Edited 10/10/2022 
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CHMY 141: College Chemistry I Edited 10/10/2022 
CHMY 143: College Chemistry II Edited 10/10/2022 
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